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December 26, 2023 

Rachel Jones, Executive Officer 

Alameda Local Agency Formation Commission 

224 West Winton Avenue, Suite 110 

Hayward, CA 94544 
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Re: Crosby Property - Cities of Dublin and Livermore Collaboration 

Dear Rachel: 

The Cities of Dublin and Livermore are writing jointly to inform you that the two cities are 

working collaboratively to reach a compromise in planning for the area known as the Crosby 

property including the development of a roadway extension to connect the two communities. 

In September 2023, the Cities of Dublin and Livermore independently submitted a response to 

Municipal Service Review (MSR) surveys. Each jurisdiction requested a Sphere of Influence 

change for the same territory, known as the Crosby property. The cities are committed to 

facilitating the extension of Dublin Boulevard and North Canyons Parkway to link the two 
communities and provide an opportunity to meet shared mobility goals. As such, we are 

negotiating the most effective ways to achieve our shared goals of: 

1. building the road

2. maintaining open space and an appropriate view corridor

3. ensuring orderly and visually attractive development in the most practical areas

We are committed to achieving a compromise by Summer of 2024 which includes identifying 

which areas to annex into Dublin or Livermore's jurisdictional boundaries and/or remain in 

unincorporated Alameda County. 

Please continue to inform the Cities of Dublin and Livermore of the status of the MSR, the 

evaluation process, and any other related notices, documents, or meetings. If you have any 

questions or need additional information regarding the ongoing negotiations described above, 

please contact either: 
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Hazel L. Wetherford 

Deputy C ity Manager 

City of Dublin 
{925) 452-2158 

hazel.wetherford@dublin.ca.gov 

Pau l Spence, 

Assistant City Manage r 

City of Livermore 
{925} 960-4474.

prspence@livermoreca.gov

Sincerely, 
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Linda Smith 

City Manager 

City of Dublin 
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Marianna Marysheva 

City Manager 

City of Livermore 

cc: Jason Alcala, City Attorney 

Ashley Vera, Senior Planner 
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